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June 18, 2002 
 
 

RE: Request for a Class II Permissive Change for  – FCC ID H9PCC4137 

To the Commission: 

This is a request for a Class II Permissive change for the device approved under H9PCC4137.  
The radio has been integrated into a host device; at the direction of Rich Fabina, the device 
was tested for SAR, Spurious Emissions, and EIRP to ensure continued compliance to the 
original grant.  The finale product configuration uses a Cognitive dipole.  The device with the 
radio in the final configuration is compliant to SAR, Spurious Emissions, and EIRP for this 
type of device. 

 
If there are any questions about this authorization, please contact me at (561) 487-1718. 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Mark S. Luksich 
Sr. Manager Regulatory 
FL Office: (561) 487-1718 
NY Office (631) 738-5134 
Email: luksichm@symbol.com 
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